

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

A. Solski, C.A., Commissioner and City Treasurer



150 Central Park Drive, Brampton, Ont., L6T 2T9 793-4110

R.A. Everett, Clerk.

The Corporation Of The City Of Brampton

Administration and Finance Department

1981 11 25

1aut

RÉCEIVED IN THE OFFICE

NOV 30 1071

HERITAGÉ ADMINISTRUHUN BRANCH

Ontario Heritage Foundation c/o Ministry of Culture and Recreation Heritage Administration Branch 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

Attention: L. Ste.Croix Heritage Conservation Officer

Dear Sir:

Re: The Davidson House

In accordance with the provisions of the <u>Ontario Heritage Act</u>, <u>1974</u> enclosed for your information is a copy of a Notice of Intention by The Corporation of the City of Brampton to designate the Davidson House located on the east side of Second Line West, south of Steeles Avenue, in the City of Brampton, as a property of historic or architectural value.

Yours truly e R. A. Everett

City Clerk

RAE/sl encl.

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRAMPTON

PUBLIC NOTICE

TAKE NOTICE THAT the Council of The Corporation of the City of Brampton proposes to designate, as a property of historical or architectural value or interest, pursuant to Section 29 of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, the property known as the Davidson house, which is located on the east side of Second Line West, south of Steeles Avenue, in the City of Brampton and more particularly described as follows:

The land situated in the City of Brampton, in the Regional Municipality of Peel (formerly in the Township of Toronto, in the County of Peel), being the part of the west half of Lot I3, Concession 2, West of Hurontario Street, designated as Part 1 on a reference plan in the Land Registry Office for the Registry Division of Peel (No. 43) as number 43R-9537.

Reference Plan 43R-9537 may be viewed at the office of the Clerk during regular office hours.

Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

The Davidsons' House: Meadowvale

William Elliott built this house in 1845 in the Requent Cottage Style popular in Peel at that time. Its five bay facade has a squatty appearance since the upper storey is concealed by the sloping roof. Originally a verandah ran the total length of the house but it has been reduced to three bays. An engraving in the Peel Atlas of 1829, illustrates the house in its original state. Although the Davidson's have extended at the back of the house, the original home has been carefully maintained. Interesting features such as the series of dentils running around the roof line and the twin chimneys at each end of the roof can still be seen.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED DESIGNATION MAY BE SERVED ON THE CLERK WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE 2ND DAY OF DECEMBER, 1981.

This notice is given in accordance with Section 29(3) of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974.

DATED at the City of Brampton this 2nd day of December, 1981.

R. A. Everett, City Clerk City of Brampton 150 Central Park Drive Brampton, Ontario L6T 2T9